## VILLAGE OF STICKNEY



Daniel A. O'Reilly Village President 6533 West Pershing Road Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 Phone - 708-749-4400 Fax - 708-749-4451

> Village Trustees Deborah E. Morelli Jeff White

Fred L. Schimel Scott Zeedyk



Audrey McAdams Village Clerk

Kurt Kasnicka Village Treasurer

REGULAR MEETING BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, June 5, 2012

#### **Meeting Agenda**

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Roll Call
- 4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting
- 5. Approve Minutes of May 30, 2012, Committee of the Whole, Special Meeting
- 6. Authorize Payment of Bills

Monty Horne Jeff Walik

- 7. Approval of documents for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 MFT Section No. 12-00057-00-RS
- 8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-09, "An Ordinance Amending the General Prevailing Rate of Wages as Determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois"
- 9. Action on Special Meeting
- 10. Approval of Auxiliary Police Officer
- 11. Ratify the conscience taken of the trustees to approve Annual Combined Veterans of Berwyn Memorial Day Parade on May 27, 2012
- 12. Approve Block Party for June 23, 2012 at 44th and Maple
- 13. Report from the President
- 14. Report from the Clerk
- 15. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports
  - a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of April, 2012
- 16. Reports from Department Heads
- 17. Audience Questions
- 18. Adjournment

Posted May 31, 2012

#### May 30, 2012 Special Session Committee of the Whole

State of Illinois County of Cook Village of Stickney

The Committee of the Whole of the Village of Stickney met in Special Session on Wednesday, May 30, 2012, at 9:00 a.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, Conference Room, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois

Audrey McAdams, Clerk noted that the following were in attendance: President O'Reilly, Clerk Audrey McAdams, Trustees Horne, Walik and White.

President O'Reilly called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m. He explained that he had received a flash e-mail from the State of Illinois concerning ITEP money that needed to have an application sent in by tomorrow.

The first agenda item concerning the Kidde Park was addressed by President O'Reilly. He noted that we didn't receive the grant because the concept of the park was too restrictive to the very young child. The application will have to be revisited by adding activities to include older children. It was recommended to add a golf putting green, bean bags, and a large glider sling. The consensus is to go with the new concept.

The football and soccer field agenda item was then discussed. Trustee Monty Horne and his son Jeff Horne have volunteered their time and talent and obtained equipment to make us a field. It required that they take down some of the trees on the south side to accommodate their plan. This end needs more work but it is pretty clear. Some of the parents chipped in to help out. Currently there is a mini-dozer parked there where it can be watched by the police. There are minimal expenses involved at this point.

The next action will be to seed it or sod it. Seed is the least expensive. Some talk was held about hydro-seeding.

Monty explained that JULIE is due to come out to survey. A water line was mentioned. There appears to be a line that goes to the three baseball fields east of the new football field. The water line wasn't originally dug very deep.

President O'Reilly informed us that the football field is of regulation size. There is a little area next to it for peewee soccer. This is a training opportunity that doesn't require a goalie. The next level field is 25 wide x 50 yards. This is half the size of the football field. It is currently staked out. We will have opportunities available sometime in the fall for both football and soccer.

The question arose to secure the use of the field. Trustee White felt it should be secured. Damage could be done on purpose. President O'Reilly explained that we would have to go out for bids. When we got the fence for the dog park, we got three estimated prices.

Monty Horne felt that the 5 foot fence would keep motor vehicles out of the fields. Some discussion was held about accessibility. Additional discussion was held concerning securing options especially to vehicles. There would be ruts that would prohibit play. They spoke of connecting the existing Little League fence to save fencing footage. Trustee Walik gave his opinion that he didn't think a fence would be needed along the tree line. He even recommended the use of cement barriers.

A question was raised over bleachers. Trustee Walik told us that 50% of the fields he visits are bring your own chairs fields. Most of the people are most concerned just to have a field.

Trustee Horne revisited the issue of using some of the existing fence. He explained that there is 75 feet between the baseball field and the new football field. He wanted some control over outsiders coming in using this field without a permit. Trustee Walik saw the need for an auxiliary to watch the area. President O'Reilly thought we could eventually have video security.

A question was raised over what others charge for a permit fee. Jeff Boyajian will be asked to come in for his input.

President O'Reilly promoted the fact that the kids will be getting a return for their money. Just like with Little League. When we give them the (village's) money they use it towards the kids or the fields, something to help the program. Will we include them in our annual contributions. They also brought up a football parade. Obvious networking will have to be held between the leagues and the village.

Mention was held about liability insurance.

Trustee Horne remarked overseeing the football team practicing over the last weekend with easily over 100 kids in attendance. The coach produced over 12 guys to help the next day in the construction.

Trustee Horne explained the crowing of the field dropping 1/8 inch per foot for proper drainage.

President O'Reilly also explained the need to get water over to the new field. There will be a mini hydrant brought in just like the Little League has.

President O'Reilly informed us of the Illinois Transportation Enhancement Program Grant. (ITEP) It is federal money that goes through Illinois. The mayor's caucus sent out the information that included a list of twelve items that they accept for grants. One of the items was bicycle/pedestrian facilities. President O'Reilly checked with our Village engineer, Tim Geary, if this included bike trails. He suggested that it would have to be targeted at a

destination. Trustee White visited peopleforbikes.com and they provided information on the targeted area of Morton College. We foresaw starting at 43<sup>rd</sup> and Ridgeland, the start of our Veteran's Parkway, and go all the way to Pershing and on to Morton College. In phase 2 we could get the county to connect Harlem along the railroad tracks and come up to Ridgeland. This way it would connect to the big bicycle system. It is not a lot of effort to draw up a concept and submit it. But, the submittal had to be in by tomorrow. It is applying now and when you have it then you have to draw up what you are doing. Trustee White was encouraging to take advantage of this opportunity. The grant will supply 80% of the cost and we would have to cover 20%. If we were able to connect to the second phase with Cook County it would be an opportunity to circle around. President O'Reilly spoke to Cankar, the President of Novotny Engineering who told him that the grants are hard to receive. We even suggested that it could connect through the cemetery. The ideal situation would be a trail along the railroad tracks.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to adjourn the meeting.

There being no further business at this special session, President O'Reilly adjourned the meeting at 9:55 a.m.

		Respectfully submitted,
		Audrey McAdams, Clerk
Approved by me, this	day of	, 2012
Daniel O'Reilly, Presid	lent	

#### May 15, 2012

State of Illinois County of Cook Village of Stickney

The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk.

Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes of the previous regular session on Tuesday, May 1, 2012.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

**Nays: None** 

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik that the bills, approved by the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

**Navs: None** 

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to accept the report from the Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of February, 2012 indicating the sum of \$41,061.91.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

Navs: None

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the report from the Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of April, 2012 indicating the sum of \$13,174.28.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

Nays: None

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to pass and approve Ordinance 2012-08, "An Ordinance Amending Motor Vehicles and Traffic as it Pertains to Immobilization Equipment".

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

**Navs: None** 

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this was a housekeeping request made by the Police Department.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President on the appointments of the Trustees to the various committees.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

Nays: None

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

AIR POLLUTION MORELLI, SCHIMEL, HORNE', WALIK, ZEEDYK BLIGHT MORELLI, WHITE, HORNE, SCHIMEL, WALIK HOMELAND SECURITY/ DISASTERS ZEEDYK, SCHIMEL, HORNE, MORELLI, WALIK DRAINAGE, WATER & LIGHT SCHIMEL, ZEEDYK, HORNE, MORELLI, WALIK **FEDERAL & STATE GRANTS** WHITE, MORELLI, HORNE, SCHIMEL, WALIK **FINANCE** WALIK, WHITE, HORNE, MORELLI, ZEEDYK FIRE MORELLI, HORNE, SCHIMEL, WALIK, WHITE **INSURANCE AND SAFETY** WHITE, SCHIMEL, HORNE, MORELLI, ZEEDYK LICENSE WALIK, HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE, ZEEDYK ORDINANCE & PUB. PRINTING WHITE, ZEEDYK, MORELLI, SCHIMEL, WALIK PARKS AND RECREATION HORNE, MORELLI, SCHIMEL, WALIK, ZEEDYK ZEEDYK, WALIK, HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE POLICE PRIVATE BLDGS/CONSTRUCTION HORNE, ZEEDYK, MORELLI, WALIK, WHITE HORNE, WHITE, MORELLI, WALIK, ZEEDYK **PUBLIC BLDGS & GROUNDS** PUBLIC WORKS/WATER DEPT WHITE, WALIK, HORNE, MORELLI, SCHIMEL RAILROAD AND BRIDGES ZEEDYK, MORELLI, SCHIMEL, WALIK, WHITE SCHIMEL, MORELLI, HORNE, WALIK, ZEEDYK RECYCLING AND WASTE STREETS AND SIDEWALKS ZEEDYK, WALIK, HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE WALIK, WHITE, HORNE, MORELLI, SCHIMEL SCHIMEL, HORNE, MORELLI, WALIK, WHITE ZONING/ZONING ORDINANCES

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President on the appointments to the Administrative Department.

Kurt Kasnicka Village Treasurer and Collector

Cody Mares Village Supervisor of Public Works and Water Department

Stanley T. Kusper, Jr. Village Attorney & Prosecutor

Stanley T. Kusper, III Village Adjudicator
Joseph Kretch Chief of Police
Larry Meyer Fire Chief

Jim Barthel Building Inspector
Vito Martinkus Plumbing Inspector
Frederich Kuchta Electrical Inspector

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Trustee Horne, Morelli voted Yes then changed her mind to No after Trustee

Schimel voted No, Walik, White

Nays: Schimel, Morelli originally voted Yes but changed her mind to No after Trustee

Schimel voted No, Zeedyk

President O'Reilly broke the tie by voting Yes

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried

Prior to the vote, discussion was lead by Trustee Schimel. He started his comments by saying, "Some six or eight weeks ago while we were in a closed meeting." (He then went on to openly disclose information that was discussed in this closed meeting.) President O'Reilly reminded him that the discussion at this time was to refer to the appointments to the Administrative Department. He recommended that he could have a discussion without disclosing closed session information. Trustee Schimel went on to explain his opinion that we cannot move forward with the appointment of Cody Mares to Public Works.

Trustee Morelli then read a prepared statement. It ended with her asking what qualifications Cody Mares has. She would not support the appointment. President O'Reilly remarked that Cody Mares is a Journeyman Carpenter. He is well qualified to handle the position. He revealed that Joe Lopez wasn't let go. He stepped down. The position was thus opened.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President on the appointment to the Emergency Telephone System Board.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

**Navs: None** 

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

John Babinec, Chairman
Brent Tureson, Telecommunicator
Jeff Boyaijan, Fire Department
Frank Figueroa, Police Department
Cody Mares, Public Works Department
Tony Guleiva, Public resident
Dolores Kretch, Public resident

And, as non-voting members

Joseph Kretch Larry Meyer

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President on the appointments to the Executive Safety Board.

Jeff White Village Trustee
Kurt Kasnicka Administration
Darlene Pregara Administration
Beth Lukas Administration
Frank Figueroa Police Department
Joseph Kretch Police Department

#### Page 4

Jeffrey Boyajian Cody Mares Larry Meyer Thomas Heller John Babinec Public Works
Public Works
Fire Department
Fire Department
Fire Department

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

Nays: None

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to concur with the President on the appointment to the Tree Board.

Cody Mares Jeff White Jeff Boyajian Tom Klein Beth Lukas Fran Figueroa

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

**Nays: None** 

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to grant permission to the VFW to conduct Poppy Days solicitations on May 24th through May 26 in the Village.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

**Navs: None** 

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to grant permission to the American Legion to conduct Poppy Days solicitation on May 24 to 27, 2012 within the Village and approved the American Legion Proclamation which was read by Clerk, Audrey McAdams.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

Nays: None

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to grant permission to Family Outreach Program to conduct solicitations at advisable intersections in the Village on June 8 & 9 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

**Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:** 

Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

Nays: None

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly went into great detail about this being a new organization making such a request. He went on to explain that they have satisfied all requirements such as liability insurance, hold harmless agreement, proof of non-for-profit status and have agreed to the safety measures necessary to collect at various street location in the Village.

Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to grant permission to the Salvation Army to conduct Donut Day solicitations on June  $1^{st}$  and  $2^{nd}$ .

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted:

Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk

Nays: None

President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

PRESIDENT REPORT: At this time, President O'Reilly reminded people that May 18, 2012 is the Mini Relay for Life at both of our schools. He welcomed our new Trustee, Monty Horne and he thanked Cody Mares for accepting his new challenge in helping out our Village. At this time he introduced our Democratic nominee candidate State Representative Silvana Tabares from our 21st District. She graciously greeted all and thanked the Mayor and the entire Village for their support during the primary election. She will not get sworn in until January. She looks forward to serving our community and working with our Village Board. She asked that people contact her with their concerns.

TRUSTEE REPORTS: Trustee Horne stated that he looks forward working with the Board and the Mayor to do anything he could do to help the Village. He explained that he has been a resident since December 24, 1976. He retired after working in the construction business for 42 years. He looks forward to helping the Village in any way he can. He also announced that he will not be running for Mayor in the next election.

CLERKS REPORT: A thank you note was read from the Wesley Packala Family who wanted to recognize Sergeant Jaczak and Officer Heslop of Stickney Police Department upon their help on May  $3^{\rm rd}$  during a crisis at their home which resulted in the death of their son.

A reminder was given about property taxes being mailed out in late June and due August 1. Exemptions could still be applied at this time and bills could be corrected.

A memo was received from ComEd informing us that they have requested a rate increase of \$0.97 on the average residential monthly bill. This will take effect in January 2013.

Information was provided about the Nation of Patriots escort of the American Flag on Saturday, May 26. This flag will ceremoniously fly in front of our village hall overnight and on May 27, it will then proceed with the motorcycle escort to Elkhart, Indiana. This flag will continue to travel all 48 contiguous states from the Memorial Day weekend until Labor Day weekend. The flag will return to Oconomowoc, Wisconsin on Saturday, September 1, 2012 for permanent display.

Trustee Morelli reported on the April, 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: There were 92 calls as follows: 3 working fires, 10 service related calls and 67 ambulance calls, 10 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 1 motor vehicle accidents, 7 mutual automatic aid calls, 4 automatic trouble fire alarms, Total calls for 2012 was 370.

A reminder was given for the Outdoor Craft and Flea Market through the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee for Saturday, June 23, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Food will be served. Questions should go to the Village Hall and will be forwarded to Trustee Morella's voice mail. The fee is \$20. You must bring your own table.

Trustee Schimel announced that, "I can't stop thinking about our public works people", "This is so wrong", "He feels sorry for these guys". "On my behalf, I can't deal with this, I am going to excuse myself." With that he left the meeting.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the treasurer's report for the month of March, 2012.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Schimel President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee White reported that the month of May is National Bicycle Month. This Friday is bike to work day. The web site, People for Bikes will give you all the information.

Trustee Zeedyk said, "He felt sad and that Joe Lopez did a good job while he was in." "Anything that he asked Joe to do he did immediately." "He appreciated the respect that he has shown him." He said, "He hated to see him go." He stated, "He learned about (it) a few days ago or yesterday." He stated in general, "He thought (Joe Lopez) really liked the job." "He had no indication that if there was a problem you should have come to me and talk about it." "He doesn't understand the decision." He questioned, "Did he resigned on your own or were you forced to resign?" Joe Lopez responded that he resigned on his own. Trustee Zeedyk stated, "He is sad to see him go." "And, as a board member he is sad to see Fred Schimel walk out like this." "It is a sad day."

#### **DEPARTMENT REPORTS:**

Fire Prevention Chief Tom Heller reported that there was a Central Stickney rubbish fire. The fire could be seen from I294 and Cicero Avenue and out to Fermi Labs. Our department helped fight the fire for four hours.

Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa provided an update on our two police recruits in the academy. Maria E. Guzman and Sean C. Poindexter just completed their sixth week, they are halfway done. They both are progressing well. They are both averaging on their test scores in the 90's. They are well above the class average. Deputy Chief Figueroa visited the academy last week with the Field Training Unit to observe the recruits performing in the scenario based training. The exercise was to take the recruits through back-to-back-to-back calls as if they were on an actual shift

of activity. There were shots fired. The recruits were tested to see if they could distinguish whether it was fireworks or shots. Our recruits were able to observe that there were shell casings on the ground and blood. The gentlemen who answered the door was immediately cuffed. Some other recruits didn't pick up on it. Another scenario was an armed robbery in progress where they chased the bad guy through a warehouse. This was a simulation of an eight hour shift. The Field Training Unit was able to see how the recruits worked in action. The recruits will graduate on June 22.

President O'Reilly thanked Joe Lopez for his service personally and from the board. Joe Lopez gave his last report. NiCor is going to be replacing the sod at their construction sites. He went on to thank President O'Reilly for the opportunity to hold this position. He went from working on the back of the truck to being the Village Supervisor. I learned a lot. I learned both sides of the road and that was very interesting. He lost some friends in public works. The last one was pretty bad. My health... I have to worry about that. It was a good job. I enjoyed everybody. I didn't care where you came from. I enjoyed the people. That is what I am going to miss the most. I could talk to anyone in the Village. I could knock on any door to see what they needed. I made a bunch of new friends in other villages. I lost a few friends along the way. I will be very happy. I won't have to worry about my phone. I can go home and be with my family.

Trustee Walik told Joe Lopez thank you. He also asked if NiCor was going to water the sod. We were told that NiCor would water it once. They would produce a flyer.

Treasurer Kasnicka informed us that the Village offices will be closed on Monday, May 28 for Memorial Day. He provided information about the Memorial Day ceremony at the War Memorial on 39<sup>th</sup> and Ridgeland at 10:30 a.m. This year it is hosted by the American Legion. The vehicle stickers and dog licenses applications are being organized by the office. They should be received in early June. Don't wait until the last minute.

There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:39 n.m.

7:39 p.m.	•
	Respectfully submitted,
	Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk
Approved by me this day of , 2012	
Daniel A. O'Reilly Village President	



### Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc.

825 Midway Drive • Willowbrook, IL • 60527 • Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132

May 25, 2012

Hon. Mayor & Board of Trustees Village of Stickney 6533 West Pershing Road Stickney, Illinois 60402

Re:

Street Rehabilitation - Phase 6

MFT Section No.: 12-00057-00-RS

#### Gentlemen:

Enclosed are the following documents for your review and Board approval, for the above-captioned project.

- 1) Five (5) copies of the "Preliminary Construction/Engineering Services Agreement for MFT Funds". If this Agreement meets with your approval, the President and Clerk must execute all copies as indicated.
- 2) Four (4) copies of a "Resolution for Improvements by Municipality", which appropriates \$254,000.00 of MFT funds for this project. All copies must be signed and sealed by the Clerk after Board approval.

This project will include street paving improvements on the streets indicated on the attached Exhibit "A". This project will also include additional funding from excess DCEO Grant funds and Bond Funds.

If these documents meet with your approval, please execute them as indicated; returning all copies to our office for submittal to IDOT. Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this project.

Sincerely,

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Timothy P. Geary, P.E

TPG/ce Enclosures

CC:

Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc.

Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc.

Project File No. 11312

#### VILLAGE OF STICKNEY COUNTY OF COOK STATE OF ILLINOIS

#### **ORDINANCE #2012-09**

#### AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE GENERAL PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS UNDER THE PREVAILING WAGE ACT (820ILCS130)

Whereas, the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics, and other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works," approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993), formerly Illinois, Rev. Stat., Ch 48, par. 39s-1 et seq.; and,

Whereas, the aforesaid Act requires that the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney investigates and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of Cook County, employed in performing construction of public works, for said Village of Stickney.

Now, Therefore, Be It Ordained by President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney:

Section 1: To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by any one under contract for public works", approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of the Village of Stickney is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in Cook County area as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of April 2012, a copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by the Village of Stickney. The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act.

Section 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works construction of the Village of Stickney to the extent required by the aforesaid Act.

Section 3: The Village of Stickney shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any interested party in the main office of the Village of Stickney this determination or any revisions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination of the prevailing rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications.

Section 4: The Village of Stickney shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, and to any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have filed their names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the particular rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates.

Section 5: The Village of Stickney shall promptly file a certified copy of this Ordinance with both the Secretary of State Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois.

Section 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form, as provided for by law.

PASSED and APPROVED at the regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois on this 5th day of June, 2012.

Ayes: Trustees	
Nays: None	
Absent: None	APPROVED:
	Daniel A. O'Reilly, President
ATTESTED:	
Audrey McAdams Village Clerk	

#### ORDINANCE NO. 2012-09

# AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE GENERAL PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS UNDER THE PREVAILING WAGE ACT (820ILS130).

#### ADOPTED BY THE

#### PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

OF THE

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY

THIS 5th DAY OF JUNE, 2012

PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

## VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 6533 W. PERSHING RD. STICKNEY, IL. 60402-4018 708-749-4400 FAX 708-749-4451

### **BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION**

BLOCK INVOLVED: 44 TH Maple	
CONTACT PERSON / REQUESTOR:	•
NAME: KATHY Stanevicius	3
ADDRESS: 4443 S. Maple	
PHONE NUMBER: 708	
SAT.  DATE OF EVENT: June 23,2012 Hours: 10	) Am - 10 pm
STREETS / ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: 45 TH and Maple & 44TH and Maple	
WILL THERE BE A BAND, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR ANNOUNCEMENTS ?  YES: NO:	
IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: BANJO LOCO	
NOTE HOURS FOR THE BLOCK BARRY ARE INVESTIGATED	RECEIVED
NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M.	MAY 29 2012

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY